
UNITED NATIONS 

~T R u ·s T E '~ s H I p_· 

COUNCIL 

· ·-STANDING C~ITTEE ON,.~TI1rIONS 

Distr. 
GENERAL 

T/c,2/sn.59 
22 June 1953 

. ENGLISH . 
ORIGIW\L: FRENCif .: > . 

. ··; ·; .. ... ., 

: :SUMMARY ~CORD OF THE FI?fi ~li!NTH MEETING 

... , .. 

CONTENTS 

. . · 

53-16797 

·· ..... 
Be;J,.o. at Headquarters, ?lev York, . . 

on Fr!day, 5 June 195}, a~ 3 p.m. . :; ' 

. ' .. . : . .., ... . ., 

Petitions concerning the Trust Terri~pry of Son;a.liland under ' Italian 

P;.dminietration (C~pference room pa.per N~~: 22/VIII apd 22/Tf.) 
; .. : .. ' , . . ... . . . ':~ , 



T/C .2/SR.59 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Chairman: 

Members: 

Mr. YANG 

Mr• CASSIERS 

Mr. Q.UIROS 

Mr. SCOTT 

Mr, ZONOV 

Mr. McKAY 

China 

Belgium 

El Salvador 

New Zea.land 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

United States of America 

United Nations Advisory Co~ncil for ~omaliland: 

Also present: 

Secretariat: 

Mr. de HOLTE CASTELLO Colombia. 

Mr• HAMM.AD 

Mr, PASTRf.NA 

Count· ROBERTI 

Mr. SPINELLI 

Mr. RANICTN 
Mr. BERENDSEN 

Egypt 

Philippines 

Italy 

Special Representative of the 
Administering Authority for 
the Trust Territory of 
Somaliland under Italian 
Administration 

Secretary of the Committee 

Jcsietant Secretary of the 
Committee 



T/c.2/sR.59 
English 
Pe.ge 3 

PETITIONS CONCERNING THE TRUST TERRITORY OF sor.tALILAND UNDER ITALIAN ADMINISTRATION 
(Conference room pa.per· No: 22/VIII) 

Count ROBERTI (Italy) said that Italy's report on the Trust Territory 

of Soma.lila.nd would. be circulated dilring the afternoon. 

The CHAIRf:iA.N asked the Committee.to examitie Conference room pe.per 

No• 22/VIII (petitions concerning. land disputes)• 

Mr. PASTRAlfA (Philippines) said that the Advisory Council took a special 

interest in the land question because it was essential for the future of 

Soma.liland that the national heritage.should be preserved. The Administr~tion 

had, at the Council's request, allowed it to be ;represented on the Land Committee. 

It was just as eager· as the Advisory Council itself that the provisions of 

article 14 of the Trusteeship Agreement· should be observedo In October 1952 the 

Ad.ministration had -published an officlal statement warning the indigenous 

inhabitants that· those who sold their land would be ·liable to penalties. 

In eight months no alienation of c'Ultivable land had come to his knowledge. 

The CHAIRMAN recalled that the United States representative had suggested 

that the Committee should adopt a resolution on each petition contaitted in 

part VIII. 

Petitions concerning concessions of land to the Societa Agricola Italo-Somala 
(SAIS) {T/ PET.11/259, 260 and 2'7 

-·· · · Mr. SPINELLI (Special Representative), referring to sub-paragraph (d) 

on page 6, announced that he had received further information. The Sagali had 

changed their mind and had informed the SAIS that they would rather receive 

ind.i vidual. assistanc·e, to which the SAIS had agreed, During the past year five 

co-operatives hti.d ·be.en formed in the Villabruzzi area with the' help of the 

Ad.ministration and sometimes also of the SAIS, 



T/c.2/sn.59 
English 
Page 4 

. Mr. McKAY (United Gtates of America) considered that the , measures:> 

taken by the Administration to help co-operatives should be noted and the 

hope voiced that it would continue its efforts, unless the Council had 

adopted a resolution ,to that effect at its past session, in which case it 

would be enough to draw the petitioners' attention to that resolution. , 

.~• QUIROS.(~1 Salvador) drew a~tention to resolutions 514(XI) 

and 61o(XI), in which the Council had expressed the ·hope that a settlement 

agreeable to the local population could soon be reached in the Villabruzzi area. 

Since the chiefs of the tribes,concerned had indicated that they had come 

to an agreement with the Society, the Cour.cil should express satisfaction 

that the matter had been settled. 

Mr. SPI~"ELLI (Special Representative)pointed out that the petitions 

were dated February and May 1952 and thus were :prior to the resolutions of the 

Council. Since then absolute calm had prevailed in the region. 

Concerning the authors of petitions T/PET.11/260 and 274, he pointed out 

th~t they had all submitted a petition concerning land disputes-the preceding 

year; three of them now claimed that they had. not signed the petition the 

preceding year, while three others maintained that the Kha.di and,the Resident 
I • 

had induced the :first three to retract. 

1>1r. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist.Republics) wished to know how 

the co-:-operatives.functioned.., who.t,part the local population,played in them 

and what were their financial resources. 

Mr. SPINELL): (Specj.al Representative) explair.ed that the 

Administration had sto.rted the experiment two yeo.rs earlier with two groups of 

Somali farmers in a region some f'orty,·kilometres i'rom Mogadiscio~ It had 

placed an acricultural. expert at their dispooal nnd had provided them with : 

'agricultural machinery and money; the co-operat\ves were each to:clear and 

irrigate 200 hectares of land. Upon those first two initiatives proving 

successful, other groups had asked the Administration to help them and it had 

done so as far as it was able. There were now sixteen co-operatives and the 

Administration was planning to establish a total of seventy. 



T/C.2/SR,59 
Enclish 
Page 5 

. In reply to a question by Mr. SOOT'r (New Zealand}, Mr. SPINEtLI : 

(Special Representative) confirmed :that ·the agreement between th~ \Talamoi and 

the SAIS'ha.d· been: approved,· both by the Executive Board of the Society 
and by the Administration. 

Mr,, Z0N0V (Union of Sov:l.et Socialist Republics) wished to know 

whether the Administration took a hand in the distribution of products 

'among·the members of the co~operative and in the sale.~f these products. 

Mr. SPINELLI { Spe.cial. ?.eprese11tativ:e) explaine.d that the 

Administration assisted the ur.dei•tal-cing only during. the initial stage. 

The sixteen existing co-operatives all had more or less the same statute; 

the profits and crops were di v;J..dcd e.mong their members. The · liloney' :furnished 

by the Administration was a grant and. not a loan. 

The 'CHAIRMAN said that the'-Secretariat would drm-1- up a. draft 

; ·· resolution, bearing in mind the suggestions made by the representatives of· 
· :El Salvador and·the .Uni:t,ed States. 

Petitions conc~rning a concession of land nt NobnrGC1\. to 1:r. Pellegrini 
(T/PET .• 11/263 .e.11d Add.1 ancJ. 2; T/J?J;iE'}:_1]j_(J'-und i~~<:1-•.:1) 

Mr. SPINELLI (Special Represe·ntative) :explained that a. number of 

Italian farmers had received concessions shortly before the second'world war. 

When the war had forced them to a'bandc)n 'tne-ir 'land, some· Somalis had settled 

on the concessions. The avowed policy of the Administering Authority w13,s ·to 

allow the Somalis who actually worked. the concessions to remnin in 

possession of the land;· 'SO far no Somali had been evicted from the lnnd 

lie·occupied. 

Mr. Mcl\AY {United Sta/.:3'1 of America) noted that the petitions 
before the Committee ·were datou prior to Truoteeship Council resolution -603(XI). 

He aslted whether the petitioners were among those to w4om the resolution 

had applied. 



T/C.2/SR.59 
English 
Page 6 

Mr. SPlNELLI (Speotal Representative) ea id that an agreement had been 

reached v1.th some of the petitioners the previoue year. Under a new agreement, 

signed 6n 4 April 1953, Mr. :Pellegrini had. renounoed all hie rights to the land 

cultivated by the Somalia 1n the Mobareck regtori. Further p~titione_ might; 

however, be presented concerning those l and.a, for some S~lia invoked 

he:redt tary property rights which wre extremely difficult to verify. In such 

caaee it was always l)OBeible to submit the matter to the courts. 

Mr. SCO'l"r (Uev Zealand) nel:od who.t· decision had been taken with regard 

to Sheikh Hassan (T/PET.11/275/Add.1). 

Mr. SPINELLI (Special Repreao~ta.tivo) · replied th~t as a result of the 

settlement reached on 4 April 1953, Sheikh llaoean had retained poeseea1on of the 

land he occupied. 

Mr. SCCfl'T {Nev Zea.land) proposed. the ndoption of a resolution stating 

that the Administering Authority had notified the owners of the disputed lands 

that it would confirm the ',rit;ht of posseasion of the Soma.lie . vho wer_e e.t present 

wrking thoso lands; the resolution would request the petitioners des~ring to 

submit a claim to apply direct to the Administration. 

. . . . . 
Hr. ZONOV (Un_ion of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked. in what 

oircumatances Mr. l'ell~ar1n1 had received hie concce~ion and on vbe.t grounds he 

, still held the right ~f ownership, even nominally, o'r those lands. He would 

. like to know whether there waa new_ land legislation in Samaliland or whether 

the law of the colonial era were still-in foroe. 

Mr. SPINELLI (Special Rci;;eoento.t1ve) repited. t hat the Italian 

authoritie~- had granted. the conceoo1o~ to Mr. P~llegrint in 1940 at a epeoified 

1>rice end with the provioo that he ahould cleer and irrige.te the lands within e:ll 

yoare. The law in i'orce 1n 1940 had not been abrogate.d. A commission had 

been set up to prepare new lood .legielati~ for Sornalil.D-nd, . The CClllllliss1.~. ~ -d 

begun 1te work the previous month~ 



T/ C .2/SR. 59· 
English 
Page 7 

Mr~ Z0N0V (Union of Soviet Soc!.aliat :Republics) we surprised that the 

Administering -Au.thor ity had sanctioned -the.'alienation of SoI!laJ,1 lands .to 
• t • • 

conoessionnaires who had acquired their rights during the co!o~ial era. 

·Mr. SP:i:NELLJ: .(Speotal Representative) said there was· no .question of 

alienati?n of ia~d-.: In 1940 there had been s9me ·I.and -that·belongad' to ~oboey. 

The authoriti~e had grat1ted oonceaa;ona on the land .only after having publicly .. 

dec~ar~d 1t ree nulltus, in .order ·to allow the ·claimants • vhether ·iridiv:i.duale ... -

or. tribes ~ to oppose the kants •· . . ' . •' 

I 

_Mr. ZONOV (Union of ·soviet Socialist Republics) : aaid' that there was a 

contradiction between the Special Representat1ve'_s explanations and the . , 

-petitioners' assertions that the land had been taken a-way from' them and given 

to Mr. Pellegrini. 

Mr. SPINELLI (Special Representative) eai~ that in· addi~ion tq_th~ : 
Somalia, ~ho had occupied the l ands &fter Mr. Pellearin1 ho.d left ~d lfhoee . . : 

right of owerehip ws suaranteed, :nany persona were now invoking ~~redi~~ ; 

property rights. · The , courts were t he only bodiea-competent to decide. those . 
• f ; • ·. : : 

cases. 

' .. . Mr·. SC~ (New Zealand) asked whether, in auoh ·ea.sea, olaimanta··hali- to 

appea1 direct to the cou;ta or ·vhether there . wo·uld be a preliminary . investigation. 

. . . 
Mr. SPJNELLI (Spect ~l Representative) replied that there.we _al-ways 

a preliminary investisation. 

' • • : • ,,1 ' 

. Mr. ZON0V (Union of Sovi~ t pcciali~t Rspublica) .. e~ggested. the: adopt'ton 

of a resoluti~n request-ins . the ' Administering Authort ty to' 'return to the indigenous 

-peoples the lands taken :f'l:-om them and expresa.1ng dieappr~va~ ·~f the continued 

enforcement of the lend legislation of the colonial era. . . . , 
; .. . . . 

The CHAIRM/IN asked. the. Secretary t~ ~pare· .a ~e'PD:ra~ dreft 
' · • : . . •, • • ~ : . ~ • • • , . 1\ • • • .. 

resolution along the lines suggested by the USSR representative• 



T/c.2/SP..59 
English . •· 
Page 8 

Petitions concerning the land concessi~ of Mr •. An5ele!.!, (T/PET.ll/278, 

T/PET,1l/29E and Add.J:) 

. Mr. RANKIN (secretary of t':!o Co~! ttee} · said the.~ a 'new 1>etition .;;• 

(T/PET .11/292/ Add.2) had ju:it been, received. It was o.d.drossed direct to the 
• • •:' I .• 

Truateea~ip _povncil and ·waa 1d.ent1cal in substance rTi th petition T/~T.il/?92/A~d.L 

Tb.e, .. Cc~ittee might take note of the petitions which ·h~d. been circulatei ~nd.. 

rag~_rd pe_tition T/PET .~1/292/Add .• 2 ua a poti tlon. m~b~i tted for the ~ec~nd · t~e. 
. . . . . 

Mr. McKAY (United Ste. tea of Amer lea) and l,ir. SCOTr (New Zealand) 
aupporte~ t~at suggestion. 

·• • , I • . 

It ·w,u3. oo decided. 

Petitions ooncernin13 concessiono of land to M'3ssrs. CA.1:1.otti, Riva.lta encl Giurati 

(T/PEr.11/288 and Add.l, T/PET.11./291) 

Mr. ZONOV (Union oi' Soviet Socialist Republi9s )· considered_ it 

essential to request -the Adminia.tering:Authori ty to re.turn ~he lands co!lc~cla~ to 

Meearo. Gallottr,· Rivalta and Gi:u-ati··.to tho Ind.:.gonoul;l population. 

Petition from Sherif Ilasean Mohnmed and others (yPET.ll/3~;) 
Petition from Messl.'s. Sayed Ahmed Muee3, Sheikh Ali Musse, ~assan Abdi and others 

(T/PET .11/350) ,• ' 
Petition from Mr. Huaeen Salah Asci.ro (T/PbT .ll/3;~1) 

There were no comments on the above pctitione, 
'. . . 

Petition from Chief Ha.~1 Mohamed Adon (11/PET.11/268) 

~.r. SCOJ:T {New Zealand) did not altor,ether .mderatand the petition, 
•• '! .. 

which. seemed different from the others. 
f • 

. .., Mr. SPJNELLI (s11~ci;l Bepr.eeento.tive) said that it "18,8 1:n''.fact different. 

In the Bardero district many indigenouo inhabitants belonging to various tribes 

fonned part of a reliaioua orcanize.tion which owed lead. The .land 'WO.B shared 

;•,• 



T/C. 2/SR. 59 
English. 
Page 9 

among the members for their use, but if one of them decided to leave the 
• ., .•. ,' .~. .'. • I . ;· " .·.. . ., . . : ' ' : .•· . <t : , • ·~ .-· • , , ., 

organizat~on he lost theright·to occupy the parcel of ·land alloca.ted·to him • 
.- • • • '; .', •; 1 ' • t I 

The petitioner was in that Situation~ 
·' , .· ···1 ·,; 

Mr. McKAY (United StaWs ot-·Ame:dca.) asked whether ·it was true, as ·the 

petitioner claimed, that the Resident of Bardera bad alienated part of the land. 
. ·•· ; . 

, ; ~ ... 

Mr. SPINELLI (Special Representative) 'replied· that the Resident had· . ' 

not had to deal with the :matter~ The petitioner had gone to him and asked him··' 

to recognize his rights. The Resident had r::erely pointed out that under the . . 
rules laid down by the religious·orga.niiation concerned, he had lost his 

rights to the land. · ',· 

Mr. 'McKAY'(United States of America) suggested that the Secretariat 

should ·take note of the Special Representative's staten,ent and- declare that the· 

:petition· required no action by the Council. . 

It was' 60 decided. 

Confere~ce roo~_paper No. 22/rt. 
. f· • ' •. 

Mr_. S~INELL~ {Special Represe~te.tive) recalled that the matter of 

compensation to the victims of the Baidoa incidents had already been discussed 

at length at previous Council sessions. Neverthel.ess, for 'the Committee's 

information, he reviewed ~he _qu~stion briefly •. In 1.95~, at the begi1:1_11ing of 

the Itali&n administration, there had been an uprising in Baidoa; five to 
six hundred ~rsons ~9- fled the town. Many of their houses and shops 

had been_pill~ged .and darnaged. The Administering" Authority bad proposed that 
'' { ., .: . •, . 

they should return to the town and had undertaken to pay travel costs, to · 

.grant 100 soinalos to each person and to repair the houses and shops. 
-' ' . . ' ' 

. : . . I~ 1951, some of· the. vi<!:til'!ls of. the Ba.id~a incidents. had ask~d for more• 

Th~ Admini~ter:i,ng Authori ~y. ha;i 'then ,d.ecid.ed to' distribute the subste.nt"ial . 
. ' ' 

sum of 60,000 somalos among the ·victims. 



T/C.2/SP..59 
Enf;l'!.eh 
Pagu 10 

The Resident. bad set up .. a conimis~~on to dist,ribute _ the· moriey. In 1952, a 

few per::i-~no h9.d come to COIDplain of alleged ca·see or· injusti~e 1n th'e di~trtbution 

of the c0l.11)~1Ii.ia.tton . After investigation, the Adlninietering A~thority had 

deemed it L~aivisnble to reo-pen· the whole question. 

Mr. Mc-i<AY (United Sta~ea of ~er1~a) a~ked the Special Representative 

i:f he coul1 'e1y. !lOW' .l1lUCh comp-,;,naatton 1-lr. Ahmed Raji Ds.hir, the author of J)8t1t1on 

T/PET.ll/~47, hnd received. 

M:-, S:?I!-TELLI.{'Spec"inl Representative) said that it was . the compensation 

mentio:iE:f. H~J-~ '.!<,r: payment of travel coats, grant of 100 eomaloe ana·· repair of° · 

ma ta1·fo.l a,~j'..:it1. ·-:;e~. 

'The· -petiti cP.e; might be the eOl:!le ·pe.reon whose ··ola :mi had been considered and 
. . . . . . . , , 

reJeotr.e~ ·:,y t:i.:• co!Il!Ilieaion, but the Administering Authority had not bee_n able __ to 

detrr~a'Ji:il~ t:1a1; fact . If all those ,,ho had cla1llled comperioation on account of the 

1noitl.ont wera to be believed, there would have been 5., 000 vict1JDa, while in 

actual fa.et the number ,-,aa about 500. 

Mr. SCOTT (New Zeal and) thought the Committee might reoall resolution 

562 (XI) of the Council and oay · that-no' further.aotion appeared neceoeary with 

regard to that sroup of petitions ; 

Mr. QUIROS (El Salvador) did not agree with tho New Zeal.and. 

representative ; . Aithoug.lt they r eferred to an-· 1ncident· already bi'ouBht before 

the Council, the present poti-tione wre not necessarily petitions oonce~ing 

matters it had already studied. · The petitioners were different 1n each case, 
·., 

Mr. SCOT!' (New Zealmid) 1:0called. ~hat a t i ts eleventh session the Council 

had adopted resolution 562 (XI) with reapsot to_ the incidont. · Moreover, the last 

~~ragraph of Conforence room p~per No. 22/ll referred to that resolution of the 

Council. 



T/C.'~/SR.59 
English 
Page 11 

Mr~ Qumos (El Salvad,or) ~intained that a resolution should pe adopted 

for each petition, since the ca.eee vere not all iden~ioal:.: 

Mr. ·McKAY (United States of America) pro~eeci that the Secretariat 

shou1d prepa,:-e a draft resolution a.lens the lines suggested by the New Zealand 

representative. When it was submitted to th~ Committee, representatives oould. 

raise whatever obj~ctione th~y fe~t necessary. 

It -was eo decided, 

The meettns rose at 5.35 p.m. ' ' ' . 

22/6 p.m. 




